] (-Fiequestor‘s Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(CityfState/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pckuwp [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Namé)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cifice Use Only

763259

WHINAINAAIN

900167306909




LI

Page 1 of 1

Saly, Karen

From: Jen Ward [jward@condominiumassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2010 10:25 AM

To: Saly, Karen

Subject: Disregard my last email 2010 Corporate Annual Reports
Importance: High

Good morning,

! actually have a couple of carrections ta my last email. Not sure how the numbers were mixed up, but here's the
corrected email, please disregard my last.

Thanks!

Jen Ward, LCAM

Client Services Administrative Support
Condominium Associates

3001 Executive Drive, Suite 260
Clearwater, FL 33762

(P) 727-573-9300 (F) 727-573-8549
info@condominiumassociates.com

From: Jen Ward [mailto:jward@condominiumassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 9:34 AM

To: 'ksaly@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'Nelli Kieffer'

Subject: 2010 Corporate Annual Reports

Good morning,

Piease be advised the Associations listed below have the incorrect FEI numbers on the Sunbiz website, If
you wouid, please make the changes noted below:

Thank you.

Jen Ward, LCAM

Client Services Administrative Support
Condominium Associates

3001 Executive Drive, Suite 260
Clearwater, FL 33762

(P) 727-573-9300 (F) 727-573-8549
info@condominiumassociates.com

Captiva Cay (N95000000502) 65-1392101 and should be 65-0827370
The Keys (N01000005330) is 59-3699326 and should be 90-0069756
Carrollwood Village Chase (763959) is 51-2147805 and should be 59-2796508
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